
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/11/2011 7:57:47 PM
To: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Re:

Now. Have a nice glass of red, a Guinness or a Jameson's and call it a day.

----Original Message-----
From: Clanon, Paul lmailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 07:56 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Re: Re:

I won't hold my breath.

On Feb 11,2011, at 7:54 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

> Yes. Let's do that. I will be calmed down by then.
>

Original Message----
> From: Clanon, Paul lmailto:paul.elanon@cpuc.ca.govl
> Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 07:47 PM
> To: Cherry, Brian K
> Subject: Re: Re:

>

>
> Tomorrow's better unless urgent.
>
> On Feb 11,2011, at 6:16 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>
» Or tomorrow. It's been a long week for you too.
»

Original Message----
» From: Cherry, Brian K 
» Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 05:57 PM 
» To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' <pac@cpuc.ca.gov>

»

»
» Do you have time to chat tonight ?
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